
Angelina Zervas <angelina@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Carlos Cueva 

Jerry Loomer <jerry@peninsularegent.com> Mon, Jan 21, 2019 at 11:07 AM
To: Angelina Zervas <angelina@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, "anthonyradford@iammorrison.com" <anthonyradford@iammorrison.com>, "jerryloomer@iammorrison.com"
<jerryloomer@iammorrison.com>, "FernandoSaavedra@iammorrison.com" <FernandoSaavedra@iammorrison.com>
Cc: Recruiting-San Francisco <RecruitingSF@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, Juan Valencia <juan@peninsularegent.com>, Tyler Holmes <tyler@peninsularegent.com>

Confirmed.  Thank you.

 

From: Angelina Zervas [mailto:angelina@acrobatoutsourcing.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 11:04 AM 
To: Jerry Loomer; anthonyradford@iammorrison.com; jerryloomer@iammorrison.com; FernandoSaavedra@iammorrison.com 
Cc: Recruiting-San Francisco 
Subject: Carlos Cueva

 

Hello Chef Anthony, 

 

Can you please confirm hours for Carlos Cueva from this past weekend. 

6-2:30 pm 

lunch from 10 to 10:30

 

Thank you

 

--

Warm Regards, 

Angelina Zervas
Operations Assistant Manager

665 3rd Street, Suite 415 • San Francisco, 94107

P: (415) 431 - 8826 x 1 •  F: (415) 431 - 1580

 

 
 
 

 

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential
or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone and delete or destroy all copies of the
original message.
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